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To:  Prospective Bidders (Bid #2021‐002 – Construction of Stone Dust Path/Rail Trail) 

From:  M. Ronald Mendes, Esq. MCPPO, Chief Procurement Officer 

RE:  Exclusions from technical specifications/technical drawings 

Date:  Sept. 16, 2020 

 
Please be advised that the following items are to be excluded from the technical specifications 
and technical drawings that were provided under this IFB. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum in your bid. 
 
The following are the items to be excluded: 
 

1. Exclude all work on the northwest side of Beach Bluff Avenue 

2. Exclude all street crossing markings on Beach Bluff (EXCEPT crosswalk) 

3. Exclude Proposed Rail Fence along Manton Road 

4. Exclude HMA from STA +‐ 98+17 to STA +‐ 100+00 (Replace with stabilized stonedust consistent 

with “Proposed Full Depth Stonedust Trail Sections” detail) 

 


